Ms Suzie Opacic
Consents Manager
Taylor Woodrow

Esso Petroleum Co Ltd
Ermyn House

Ermyn Way
Leatherhead.

Surrey KT22 8UX

Dear Ms Opacic,

PLANNING ACT 2008

Please reply to:

Contact:
Department
Service:
Direct line:
E-mail:

Our ref:
Date:

Craig Hatton

Strategic Planning
Regeneration and Growth
01784 444214

SPELTHORNE

BOROUGH COUNCIL

planningdm@spelthorne.gov.uk

CH/21/00890/DEV
14 July 2021

Southampton to London Pipeline Project Development Consent Order 2020

DISCHARGE OF REQUIREMENT 9 UNDER SCHEDULE 2

PROPOSAL: Southampton to London Pipeline Project

APPLICATION NO: 21/00890/DEV

SCHEDULE OF PLANS AND DOCUMENTS:

e Southampton to London Pipeline Project, Surface Water and Foul Water Drainage Plan, Esso, June

2021, revision No 2.0

o Response to request for further information by Surrey County Council (DCO Requirement 9 —
SFWDMP) as received by Spelthorne Borough Council, Esso

| refer to the discharge of requirement application made valid on 2 June 2021 relating to the above

proposal.

I would inform you that this matter has now been fully considered by this Council and | can advise you that:

Spelthorne Borough Council hereby approves the details submitted and discharges the
requirement referred to in the schedule and description above.

Yours faithfully

E J.Spuwnks

Planning Development Manager

Spelthorne Borough Council, Council Offices, Knowle Green, Staines-upon-Thames TW18 1XB

www.spelthorne.gov.uk



